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From: Vasquez, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 4:34 PM
To: Kellar, Ray; Maier, Christi; Gepford, Heather; Caniano, Roy; Campbell, Vivian; Hanson, 

Latischa; Fuller, Karla
Subject: Letter from Individual (TGR Case)
Attachments: LetterFromIndividual-3-26-2012.pdf

I found this letter from James Chaisson in my in-box today.  There’s no date on the letter, but the envelope is 
postmarked from Salt Lake City on March 23, and it’s date-stamped that we received this in the regional office 
on 3/26/2012.  I don’t know how long it took to get into my in-box.   
 
I’ll read this, too.   
 
Please note new address & phone number 

 
G. Michael Vasquez, Chief 
Nuclear Materials Branch A 
US NRC Region IV 
1600 E. Lamar Blvd 
Arlington, TX  76011-4511 
 
Office:  817-200-1130 
Fax:  817-200-1188 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  JChaisson_Proc_Public  
Email Number:  11  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (2A37C3B9FDFF0F42AF255A5884CC79453643C7D499)  
 
Subject:   Letter from Individual (TGR Case)  
Sent Date:   4/3/2012 4:34:10 PM  
Received Date:  4/3/2012 4:34:09 PM  
From:    Vasquez, Michael 
 
Created By:   Michael.Vasquez@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Kellar, Ray" <Ray.Kellar@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Maier, Christi" <Christi.Maier@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Gepford, Heather" <Heather.Gepford@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Caniano, Roy" <>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Campbell, Vivian" <Vivian.Campbell@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Hanson, Latischa" <Latischa.Hanson@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Fuller, Karla" <Karla.Fuller@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   R4CLSTR01.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    564      4/3/2012 4:34:09 PM  
LetterFromIndividual-3-26-2012.pdf    400832  
image001.gif    4189  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
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